Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 03 October 2024 15:13

To: Trupti Dalvi; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; 'Stephen P’

Cc: Prakash Mistry; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sandeep Suryawanshi; Shirish Awati; Rupali Pol; Ajit Singh; Sitaram Mistry; Maintenance Ahmedabad
Subject: FW: Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk

Attachments: IS_Quotation_Additional CCTV work, Data cable and barrication __ Boarding Bites AHM.xIsx

Dear Trupti,
Kindly upload the PR on top priority

Aside Stephen / Sarvesh - The above mentioned items were missing in the Initial BOQ / PO Kindly do the needful on top priority , Also process the advances urgently vendor has not yet received the same

Regards
Santosh T

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: 03 October 2024 10:13

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>

Subject: Re: Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh ji,
As discussed please find attached quotation for additional work for Boarding Bites AHM.
@Prakesh Misty

Please provide colour combination for boarding bites for AHM or we go ahead same as Lucknow boarding bites details.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Fri, 27 Sept 2024 at 14:55, Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Sandeep as discussed kindly share the quote same rate of Lkw aside Prakash — Kindly provide the highlighted colour query

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>
Sent: 26 September 2024 12:37




To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh ji,

As per trail mail Please confirm the colour combination for Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk.

Accordingly we have to check availability of materials to start the production.

Also confirm about CCTV wiring, Data cabling and barrication which was not considered in PO which we received.

If these are required please issue the PO and advance for the same before dispatch.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Wed, 18 Sept 2024 at 13:58, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Pushpak ji,

I have reviewed the R1824 for Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk one Qty.



But some clarification is required to upload the RFQ as below.

1) As we have built the Boarding Bites two no of kiosks in Lucknow airport earlier the colour combination was blue laminate and orange MS powder coated sections. But later on we again refurbished the same kiosks with off
white laminate and ivory colour MS powder coated sections. Attaching the photos for your reference.

. Please confirm the colour combination for Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk

2) We have transported the Boarding bites kiosk with Carts material for Lucknow airport so we did not charge for transportation. But for Ahmedabad transportation needs to be considered.

3) As we have to assemble the kiosk in the airport,there is no barrication item in the RFQ.

4) CCTV and Data Cabling is not in the RFQ.

5) We have fixed LED TV for Lucknow Boarding bites kiosk but in Ahmedabad clip on board mentioned please confirm the same.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH



